Former Eaglehawk East Primitive Methodist Church





B4158 Eaglehawk Methodist Church

B4158 Methodist Church

Location

136 High Street,, EAGLEHAWK VIC 3556 - Property No B4158

Municipality

GREATER BENDIGO CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1458

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - June 23, 2005

A Primitive Methodist Chapel of 1865, which is one of the few surviving works of the architect G R Cox. The facade is an attractively naive version of a hexastyle temple front in the Roman Doric Order, with four engaged columns unequally spaced in antis between the outer pair of engaged pillars.

File note: Later used as a school

Classified: 17/08/1978 Revised: 03/08/1998 Other Names Uniting Church,

Hermes Number 68390

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/